237

VENDOR: 54514 FVI 06/25/2021

DATE INVOICE # PO # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

6/18/2021 0016 MAY 15 - MAY 31, 2021 10,000.00
TOTAL 10,000.00

POOLED CASH Il Check #: 237

| 06/25/2021 i *E¥ VOID *** |

PAY *** VOID *** NON-NEGOTIABLE *** VOID *** FOR INFORMATION ONLY *** VOID ***

TO THE FENIMORE VENTURES GROUP INC

ORDER 1005 DAKOTA DRIVE v I){IL/
OF WOODSTOCK, IL 60098 ~/‘(j

EFT Payment Summary



1 "\ )
Madrison R. Cameron

From: Fenimore Ventures Group <quickbooks@notification.intuit.coms
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 2:18 PM

To: Madison R, Cameron; Steve Howard

Subject: Invoice [Invoice N0.0016 from Fenimore Ventures Group june 1-14

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking 1inks, especially from unknown senders.

INVOICE 0016

Dear Camden Spaceport-Proprietary/Confidential. Atty/Client Privileged Real
Estate Acquisition,

Here's your invoice! We appreciate your prompt payment.

Have a great day, 4066

Fenimore Ventures Group \

INVOICE

$10,000.00 °Y

Due June 11, 2021 \'6%

Pay invoice

Camden Spaceport-Proprietary/Confidential. Atty/Client
Privileged Real Estate Acquisition
Bill to
Camden Spaceport-Proprietary/Confidential. Atty/Client Privileged Real Estate
Acquisition
Invoice details

Invoice no. ;: 0016
Invoice date : 06/11/2021



Real Estate Procurement- Confidential and Proprietary. Atty/Client

Privileged $10,000.00

Total $10,000.00

Pay invoice

Thank you for your business.

Fenimore Ventures Group
1005 Dakota Drive
Woodstock, IL 60098
grega@fvigroup.org
+1 8152362893

If you receive an email that seems fraudulent, please check with the business owner before
paying, or you can forward the email to security@intuit.com so we can look into it. Read
more at security. intuit.com.

Powered by QuickBooks
© 2021 Intuit, Inc. All rights reserved.
Privacy | Security | Terms of Service




Attorney Client Privilege - This material is exempt from public disclosure
pursuant to OCGA 50-18-72(a)(9) as pertinent to real estate acquisition.

May 15-31, 2021
FVI Group1 Real Estate Property Acquisition P2 Monthly Activities Report

Activity Summary:

- Coordinating visits with Launch Company and Two Developer/Investment Groups

- Participated in meetings with Launch Service Operators for Camden Infrastructure
planning

- Multiple Commercial Prospect meetings

- Continue to hone Messaging

- Participated in Govt Agency mtgs

- Participated in Intl Space Council and Intl Cybersecurity Council mtgs

- Coordinating NDAs with interested parties

- Multiple Companies under NDA, including Launch, Manufacturing, and Property
Development Groups

- Six site visits scheduled beginning week of June 21

- Four Development/Investment Groups reviewing Spaceport Camden plans and are
interested in site visits. These are national and global organizations

- Four Launch Companies actively engaged and interested in launching from Camden-
including one interested in a Q1 2022 Launch.

- Three Space-related Manufacturing Companies interested in potentially building plants
in Camden

- Two next Generation Communication Companies exploring feasibility of locating in
Camden _

- One Bio-Medical Company interested in moving a second office to Spaceport Camden

- Multiple Cloud Computing Companies exploring facilities in Camden

- Engagement with prominent and senior Federal Government officials representing Army,
Air-Force, Navy, Space Force, NGA, DOD, NASA regarding potential engagement with
Spaceport Camden

- Dialogue with KingsBay to explore collaborative opportunities to benefit the County

- Participation in International Space Council and pursuing collaborative partnerships with
other Spaceports for Launch referrals

- Earl- stage engagements with multiple non-space, next generation loT, 5G, Solar, and
Green Energy Companies

- Engagement with multiple Cloud Computing Companies-both Space and Non-Space
related, regarding facilities in Camden

- Engagement with mixed use, commercial, multi-family residential developers interested
in properties in Camden County, especially the Exit One thru Exit Seven Corridor



